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INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. All bids must be submitted before 10:15 a.m. on January 3, 2025, the day of opening.

2. Electronic and in person proposals for the furnishing and delivery of goods/services as required
for the Town of Rotterdam, as set forth in the specifications prepared by the Town Board and
received by 10:15 a.m. January 3, 2025 will be opened electronically and in person at that
time, via  Empire State  Purchasing Group on the BidNet website
(http://www.bidnetdirect.com/townofrotterdam). The Town Board will subsequently post an
official report to the Empire State Purchasing Group on BidNet by the close of business the
same day, of all bid submissions received. Additionally, the official bid report and all bids
shall be available in the Office of the Town Clerk for public inspection during regular business
hours.

3. Digital Copies of Drawings and Specifications may be obtained from the Empire State
Purchasing Group on BidNet at http://www.bidnetdirect.com/townofrotterdam. Copies of RFP
documents obtained from any other source are not considered official copies. The Town of
Rotterdam cannot guarantee the accuracy of any information not obtained from the BidNet
Direct website and is not responsible for any errors contained by any information received
from an alternate source. Only those vendors who obtain ITB, RFP or RFQ documents from
the BidNet system are guaranteed to receive addendum information, if such information is
issued. If you obtain the document(s) from a source other than the source indicated, it is
recommended that you register on the Empire State Purchasing Group website,
http://www.bidnetdirect.com/new-york and obtain an official copy.

4. Purchases made by the Town of Rotterdam are not subject to State or local taxes or Federal
excise taxes. Exemption certificates will be furnished upon request.

5. An “Affidavit of Non-Collusion” is attached and forms a part of this bid proposal. By
submission of this bid, each bidder and each person signing on behalf of any bidder, certifies
under penalty of perjury, that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief that the prices of the
bid have been arrived at independently without collusion, consultation, communication or
agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter related to such prices
with any other bidder or competitor; that the prices quoted have not and will not be disclosed
prior to opening, directly or indirectly, to any other bidder or competitor; that no attempt has
been or will be made to induce any other person, partnership or corporation to submit or not
submit a bid for the purpose of restricting competition. Each bidder must state that no officer
of the Town of Rotterdam or member of the Town Board is directly or indirectly interested in
the proposal. Failure to sign this statement will constitute grounds for rejection of bid.

6. Each bidder must acknowledge receipt of and comply with the Town’s Non-Discrimination
and Harassment (Including Sexual Harassment) in the Workplace policy.

7. Bid proposals shall remain firm, pending bid award, for a period not to exceed thirty (30) days
from the bid opening date.

8. The Town Board reserves the right to reject any or all bids and re-advertise.
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“4 Nice Place to Live” “4 Nice Place to Do Business

Office of the Planning Commission

Kimberly Ricker Scannell, Chairman Telephone (518) 355-7575
Peter J. Comenzo, Senior Planner Facsimile (518) 355-2725

Resolution Number PC64-2024
Moved by Mr. Signore seconded by Mr. D’ Allesandro
Applicant: Mark Nardini

Resolution Adopting a Report and Positive Recommendation on
the Change of Zone Request by Mark Nardini

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Rotterdam (“Town Board”) has received an
application from Mark Nardini (“Applicant”) for a Change of Zone Request on +3.07- acres parcel from
Agriculture (A-1) to General Business (B-2) to facilitate the potential construction of three (3) contractor
storage buildings. Property comprises 4 parcels of vacant land located along Old Mariaville Road and is
known as Tax Map Nos. 47.-4-8, 47.-4-9, 47.-4-10 and 47.-4-11; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board referred the Change of Zone application to the Planning Commission
on November 13, 2024 for a report and recommendation thereon; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant presented the Change of Zone application to the Planning Commission
at its regularly scheduled meeting held on November 13, 2024 and the Planning Commission tabled action
on this matter with an additional presentation by the applicant on December 3, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed the proposed Change of Zone upon an updated
presentation by the Applicant at its regularly scheduled meeting held on December 3, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has deliberated on the proposed Change of Zone;
NOW, THEREFORE, upon motion of Member Signore, seconded by Member D’ Alessandro;

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Planning Commission of the Town of Rotterdam as follows:

1. The Planning Commission hereby adopts the following as its report on the proposed Change of Zone:

Change of Zone Request on £3.07- acres parcel from Agriculture (A-1) to General Business
(B-2) to facilitate the potential construction of three (3) contractor storage buildings. Property
comprises 4 parcels of vacant land located along Old Mariaville Road and is known as Tax
Map Nos. 47.-4-8, 47.-4-9, 47.-4-10 and 47.-4-11.

The property is surrounded by a mixed use of commercial and residential uses. The Poentic
Kill is located on the property and there is floodplain constraints associated with full
development. There is a large amount of roadway frontage on Old Mariaville Road and
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Resolution Number PC 52-2024
Mark Nardini

December 3, 2024

Page 2

sufficient area to construct contractor storage buildings. There is limited potential for farming
or residential development due to the environmental constraints of the property. There is no
public water available and the construction of septic systems difficult due to the environmental
constraints of the property and the location of a well. This area is very convenient for traveling
to and from multiple locations.

If rezoned to B-2, the following uses would be permissible:

e All nonresidential uses permitted as of right in the B-2 District.

e Dry-cleaning, carpet-cleaning and laundry facilities.

e Bottling plants.

e Bus barns and public garages.

e Car washes.

e Contractor shops and equipment storage yards.

e Creameries and milk plants.

e Kennels and veterinary hospitals.

e Laboratories for scientific or industrial research, testing and development.

e Lumberyards and building material sales yards.

e Machine shops.

e Mechanical, optical, photographic, scientific or electronic manufacturing
conducted entirely within a completely enclosed building.

e Newspaper and printing establishments.

e Saw and planing mills.

e Trucking terminals, warehousing and distributing, provided that no
outdoor storage of materials shall be permitted.

e  Woodworking mills.

e Fuel-oil storage tanks.

e Wind energy facilities subject to the requirements of the Town of
Rotterdam Wind Energy Facility Law

The primary effect of a change of zone would be to eliminate all of the currently allowable uses
of the parcel to be changed which includes Agriculture, while adding all allowable uses of the
B-2 zoning district. Due to the lack of public water, floodplain constraints, topography, and
location it is highly unlikely that many of these potential uses in the B-2 zoning district would
be feasible and the proposal for contactor storage or this type of use seems to be one of the only
viable options. There is existing B-2 zoning on property owned by the applicant located east
side of Old Mariaville Road adjacent to the NYS Thruway which is being used in a similar
manner as proposed.
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Resolution Number PC 52-2024
Mark Nardini
December 3, 2024
Page 3
2. Subject to the considerations set forth in Paragraph 3, below, the Planning Commission
hereby adopts a positive recommendation on the Mark Nardini Change of Zone request for the
following reasons:
A. The property is in an area that has similar uses, including contractor buildings and
equipment storage located directly east of the proposed Change of Zone.
B. The applicant is proposing the potential construction of three (3) contractor storage
buildings on property that comprises 4 parcels of vacant land located along Old Mariaville
Road which would be compatible with the area.
C. Not all contractor storage buildings are proposed to be built at once and instead will be
built per need for them, thus reducing the impacts on neighboring properties.
D. The site is proposed to have access to Old Mariaville Road and impacts to the
neighboring property is minimal. There is limited potential for farming or residential
development due to the environmental constraints of the property.
E. Due to the lack of public water, floodplain constraints, topography, and location it is
highly unlikely that many potential uses in the B-2 zoning district would be feasible and
the proposal for contactor storage or this type of use seems to be one of the only viable
options if this zone were to be changed by the Town Board.
F. In addition to the impracticability of many of the permissible uses (as detailed in E
hereinabove), a special use permit is required for many permissible B-2 uses, which would
allow the Planning Commission an additional opportunity to weigh the benefits and risks

of such use upon site plan review.
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Resolution Number PC 52-2024
Mark Nardini

December 3, 2024

Page 4

3. Neither a positive recommendation by the Planning Commission, nor any rezoning action
taken by the Town Board, should be construed as an approval or other favorable position
concerning any proposed conceptual development plan. Any proposed development shall remain

subject to full review by the Planning Commission.

Member
Kimberly Ricker-Scannell
Mark D’Alessandro
Wayne Calder
Clark Collins
Joseph Signore
Lynn Flansburg
Joseph Miglucci

Kimberly Ri%%‘ Scannell

xxxxxxx%

Peter J. Comenzo 0V
Senior Planner Planning Commission Chairman
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RESOLUTION NO. 474.24

TO DECLARE LEAD AGENCY FOR SEQR REVIEW ON A CHANGE OF ZONE FOR
+2.41 ACRES FROM SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1) TO MULTIPLE FAMILY
(R-3) LOCATED AT 759 PETER ROAD

THEREFORE, UPON MOTION OF Councilmember R

seconded by Councilmember ,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Town Board of the Town of Rotterdam hereby declares the Town Board
as Lead Agency under 6 NYCRR Part 617 SEQR (State Environmental Quality Review) on a
Change of Zone request on +2.41 acres parcel from Single Family Residential (R-1) to Multiple
Family (R-3) to facilitate the potential construction of up to twenty (20) condominium units located
on the property known as 759 Peter Road, Tax Map No. 59.20-1-1.

SECTION 2. The Town Board of the Town of Rotterdam hereby authorizes the Town
Planner to prepare, file, publish, and distribute all documents as necessary to comply with 6
NYCRR Part 617 SEQR (State Environmental Quality Review).

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective December 11, 2024.
DATED: December 11, 2024

NAME AYES NOES | ABSTAIN
Dodson
Mastroianni
Gallucci
Schlag
Collins
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TOWN OF ROTTERDAM

John F. Kirvin Government Center ¢ 1100 Sunrise Boulevard ¢ Rotterdam, NY 12306
Telephone: 518-355-7575 + Fax: 518-355-7976 + Website: www.rotterdamny.org

LEGISLATIVE REQUEST FORM

DATE: December 5, 2024

TO: Mollie Collins, Town Supervisor

FROM: Peter Comenzo, Senior Plannerp c

TITLE OF REQUEST: Declare Lead Agency for a Change of Zone Request on

+2.41 acres parcel from Single Family Residential (R-1)
to Multiple Family (R-3)

TOWN BOARD MEETING: December 11, 2024
Background Information: Peter Road, LLC (owner)

141 West Campbell Road
Schenectady, NY 12306

Change of Zone Request on £2.41 acres parcel from
Single Family Residential (R-1) to Multiple Family (R-3)
to facilitate the potential construction of up to twenty
(20) condominium units. Property is known as 759 Peter
Road, Tax Map No. 59.20-1-1.

Evaluation/Analysis: Change of Zone application was referred to the Planning
Board for a report and recommendation on November 6,
2024. Planning Commission issued a negative
recommendation on November 19, 2024.

Recommendation(s): Town Board should consider declaring lead agency
pursuant to NYCRR Part 617 — State Environmental
Quality Review.

Attachment/Document(s): SEQR Environmental Assessment Form
Compliance with Purchasing Policy: N/A
Effect(s) on Existing Law(s): NYCRR Part 617 — State Environmental Quality Review

LEGISLATION WILL BE PREPARED BY: Supervisors Office
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Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 ~ Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part T — Project Information, The applicant or project sponsox is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed io fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Information

Peter Read Condominiums Zone Change

Name of Action or Project:

Peter Road Condominiums Zone Change

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
759 Peter Road

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Changa the zone of the parcel locate at 759 Peter Roac from R-2 to R-3 to accomodate the development of 20 owner occupied condaminiums located
on 2.41 Acres

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: (518) 355-9093

PolorRoad LLG E-Mail: clewandowskl@charlew.com
Address:
141 W. Campbell Road
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Schenectady NY 12300

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that

may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NERNIE
!
5

3. a. Tofal acreage of the site of the proposed action? 241 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 2.41 acres

c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 241 acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:
[JUrban [] Rural (non-agriculture) /] Industrial [7] Commercial [7] Residential (suburban)
Cl rorest [ Agriculture [] Aquatic [ Other(Specify):
[ parkland

Page 1 of 3
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5. Isthe proposed action,

5

N/A

NO
a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?
b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan? D

6. Isthe proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural [andscape?

7. Isthe site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify:

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b.  Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

¢. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?
9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

NENEINEEREN

=z
<

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

[]
N

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing potable water; |:| .
11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO | YES

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment:

Onsite wastewatear treatment D

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district NO | YES
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been defermined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the |:|

State Register of Historic Places?

b, Is the project site, or any pbrtion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for |:|
archagological sites on the NY State Historie Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

YES

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

Page 2 of 3
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14, Identify the typical habiiat types that occeur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:
[Shoreline [_] Forest [] Agricultural/grasslands [] Early mid-successional
Cwettand [] Urban [/ Subwrban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or

!

ES

Federal government as threatened or endangered?

[]

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

=

ES

17, Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?

If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b,  Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?

NNRNERERE
o o

Tf Yes, briefly describe:

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water | NO

or other liquids {(e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment;

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste | NO

YES

management facility?
If Yes, describe: |:|
20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO | YES

completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

ICERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROYIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE,

Applicant/sponsor/name: Breit L. Steenburgh ' Date: 11/1/2024

. Dighaltys}gnod by Brath Stoonbungh
Brett Steenburgh Sttt st

Signature: LR Title: Erginesr for Applicant

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3
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EAF Mapper Summary Report Friday, November 1, 2024 9:06 AM

Disclalmer: The EAF Mapper is & screening tool Intended to assist
i ik . i N | P project sponsors and reviewing agencles In preparing an environmental
5-:12-7@!’ 3 l 5? 1E-2 ﬂ! 5% 162 q St 1 54&16 3-.[3 H'tﬁ-#rﬁﬁ‘»;;iﬂ-lﬂﬂ assossment form {EAF). Not all questions asked n the EAF are
. : Faie : L.»-*"""" LN [ﬁ“}:Z-«- "Iﬁ’_’m YR answered by the EAF Mapper. AddHicnal information on any EAF
‘ X 4&1,»1 ; 9 _{;5_3‘11 = M L — questlon can be oblalned by consulting the EAF Workbooks. Although
IRt B the EAF Mapper providas the mest up-lo-date digital data available to
'r' | DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources In crcler
59 i G«c{. 2 L_Fv__ to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data 15 not a
‘l 5& 16 4“1 - substitute for agency determinations.

. e i .&4&59 g 38_5_“ . _ ‘ . .
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. CH9.20-6-2.1 i - g{r .r:' g . x'enw:-m l
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T e i £9.20-8-1 .1 w " },ﬁuﬂ’aln- L Ytk FI
i 5 9-?’354&& A 3 5 2‘” ‘532&1245
AR 9.35-1 AN ,{\\ RSN :
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,[35‘,9-%5%%&;5%,5 -?\“3"2“/.-\1 U e egommanty " o tdi”ln’{ Tt Eaf ERE l'gz’ﬁfﬂ‘ll'l dﬁ‘*‘ﬂ%ﬁ i

|Part 1/ Question 7 [Critical Environmental  {No
Area]

Part 1/ Question 12a [Nahonal orState ©+  iNo
Reglster of Historic Places or State Eligible
Sites]

Part1 1 Question 12b [Archeological Sltes] “INo

'Part 1/ Questlon 13a [Wetlands orOther  !No
Regulated Waterbodies]

|Pait 1/ Question 15 [Threatened oo  INo
jEndangered Anlmal]

|Part 1/ Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] {No |
'Part‘I/Quest[on 20 [Remedlatlon Site] ~ iNo ' ' ' ' “ ' *

: .

Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report
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RESOLUTION NO. 475.24

TO CALL FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED INTRODUCTORY
LOCAL LAW __ OF 2024; TO AMEND CHAPTER 270, ZONING, OF THE TOWN
CODE, RELATING TO A CHANGE OF ZONE REQUEST ON £2.41 ACRES FROM
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1) TO MULTIPLE FAMILY (R-3) LOCATED AT
759 PETER ROAD

WHEREAS, the Town Board passed Resolution No. 423.24 to recognize the introduction
of Introductory Local Law  of 2024; To amend Chapter 270, Zoning, of the Town Code, for a
Change of Zone request on £2.41 acres parcel from Single Family Residential (R-1) to Multiple
Family (R-3) to facilitate the potential construction of up to twenty (20) condominium units located
on the property known as 759 Peter Road, Tax Map No. 59.20-1-1; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, on November 19, 2024, issued a negative
recommendation on the change of zone requested by the applicant; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board Declared Lead Agency on the Change of Zone application
under 6NYCRR Part 617 State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) on December 11, 2024;
NOW

THEREFORE, UPON MOTION OF Councilmember ,

seconded by Councilmember ,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Town Board of the Town of Rotterdam hereby authorizes the Town
Clerk to publish in the official newspaper of the Town of Rotterdam not less than ten (10) days
prior to the date designated for the public hearing provided for hereby the following notice:

TOWN OF ROTTERDAM
NOTICE OF HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: That the Town Board of the Town of Rotterdam will hold a public
hearing at the John F. Kirvin Government Center, Town Hall, 1100 Sunrise Boulevard, Rotterdam,
New York 12306, at 7:00 p.m. on the 8th day of January 2025 for the following purpose:

To recognize the introduction of Introductory Local Law No.  of 2024; To amend
Chapter 270, Zoning, of the Town Code, for a Change of Zone request on £2.41 acres
parcel from Single Family Residential (R-1) to Multiple Family (R-3) to facilitate the
potential construction of up to twenty (20) condominium units located on the property
known as 759 Peter Road, Tax Map No. 59.20-1-1.

BY ORDER OF THE ROTTERDAM TOWN BOARD
DIANE M. MARCO, TOWN CLERK
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DATED: December 11, 2024
Daily Gazette: Please publish once on December 13, 2024

Town Clerk
Post

SECTION 2. This resolution shall become effective December 11, 2024.

DATED: December 11, 2024

NAME

AYES

NOES

ABSTAIN

Dodson

Mastroianni

Gallucci

Schlag

Collins

December 11, 2024
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TOWN OF ROTTERDAM

John F. Kirvin Government Center ¢ 1100 Sunrise Boulevard ¢ Rotterdam, NY 12306
Telephone: 518-355-7575 + Fax: 518-355-7976 + Website: www.rotterdamny.org

LEGISLATIVE REQUEST FORM

DATE: December 5, 2024

TO: Mollie Collins, Town Supervisor

FROM: Peter Comenzo, Senior Planner p @

TITLE OF REQUEST: Call for a Public Hearing on a Change of Zone Request

on £2.41 acres parcel from Single Family Residential (R-
1) to Multiple Family (R-3)

TOWN BOARD MEETING: December 11, 2024
Background Information: Peter Road, LLC (owner)

141 West Campbell Road
Schenectady, NY 12306

Change of Zone Request on £2.41 acres parcel from
Single Family Residential (R-1) to Multiple Family (R-3)
to facilitate the potential construction of up to twenty
(20) condominium units. Property is known as 759 Peter
Road, Tax Map No. 59.20-1-1.

Evaluation/Analysis: Change of Zone application was referred to the Planning
Board for a report and recommendation on November 6,
2024. Planning Commission issued a negative
recommendation on November 19, 2024.

Recommendation(s): Call for a public hearing to be conducted on January 8,
2025.
Attachment/Document(s): Application Materials

Planning Commission Report and Recommendation
Planning Commission Verbatim Minutes 11/19/24

Compliance with Purchasing Policy: N/A

Effect(s) on Existing Law(s): NYS Town Law Article 16
Proposed Local Law of the Year 2024

LEGISLATION WILL BE PREPARED BY: Supervisors Office
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TOWN OF ROTTERDAM CHANGE OF ZONE APPLICATION

Application Fee $1,000

Existing Zone Chassifiention: R=|  One Fg_m-'/y Eesi den tral

Proposed Zone Classifieation; YR~ % My H’; - -QW’H.' )V &-ﬁh{dd 11‘"‘1/

PART 11
GENERAL INFORMATION

Lepal Owner's Nane: :Eg:)n:.r KDchl LiC

Mailing Adgress: 1 ©d
City: ¥ rlate: MV Zip: 1 Z2 306

I).lylune Phone: (;;gl 3:&. o093 L mail:

Ifapplicantis not the owner, nclude writlen owner authorization for the below -designated contact
ty serve as representative,

Owner's Dresignated Contact: lSc;_:H: S:E‘g,ﬂb Yy b. Eé .

Mailing Address: Z83z RGP&MJA/g_ )ZJ

City: % State: ___MN Y Zip: 12309
Daytime Phone: & [Z-1mail; _Ig;igg, malle Comn
Project/Proposal Site Area: (Actes orsq. 1) 2o 41_Ag T

Assessor Tax Parcel NoJs) of Site: 59, 20 ~] =]

Adjacent Parcels Owned or Controlled and Tax Map Parcel Noi (Acres or sq. 16) o

Street Address of Proposed Site (if any): 758 Fe ‘}' ¢er Kea J

Page 20l 6 Rotterdam Change of Zone Application
22323
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Deseribe Existing Use(s) on Proposed Site: (commercial vacant, residential, buildings. well, sewer

drainficld, ete,)
_Macant resi deatial land .

:E’____ﬁml_z_s__amg.ﬂ)g
IEL_MM%&/ /s Clared of matyre
,._U_L?_g__‘l:m_"‘laf"’l

School Distriet; Mp_\,ma_ Fire District: |=3 re Dis+ *3 \ZI +#VCIW
vn

cer
Water Supply:™ T b %g&h_/xlgm

EEGAL INFORMATION

Location of Proposal Site: (Ceneral deseription by which direction and how far from roads and

intersections and other community leatures)
MMLEMMMJ 1 ‘f'L(_
m:(:‘_éjaicaugﬁm;_zﬁ fotar boad _and

Name of Public Road(s) Providing Access; ) K¢

Width of Property Fronting on the Existing Public Road in Lincar Feet; _
Zs.‘ L‘ Fs oﬂ
"Ta%l of

Does the Proposal Have Access to an Arterial or Planned Arterial? { ) Yes {34 No

Name(s) of Arterial Road(s); _ M/A

A legal description of the proposed site imust be attached: { X} Yes { YNo
A copy ol the assessor's map of the proposed site must be attached: {X) Yes { )No
A copy of the most current deed(s) of the proposed site must be attached: {X) Yos ( yNo

(All applications must contain a legal deseription that deseribes the exterior boundaries of the entire area
to be rezoned. Please include the legal description for the entire area to be rezoned and also a copy of the
assessor’s map. A simple copy of the deed is not sufficient 1o process the change of zone request),

IF you do not hold title 10 property, what is your interest in i1?

Page 3ol 6 Rotterdam Change of Zone Application
22323
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What factors support this rezone? (This may be provided on a separate sheet of paper if necessary)

2 te a.'ﬁ'ﬁ.c.,lxc_ei‘

Does any City officer, employee or family member thereol bave a financial interest (as defined by

General Municipal Law Section 809) in this application? YES _ NO _ A . ITyes, o statement

disclosing the name, residence, nature and extent o' this interest must be Tited with this application.
UTILITIES

Proposed Source of Water;
() Individual Wells , ®Q Public System { .. Private Community System
( ) Other, please deseribe

Proposed Means ol Sewage Disposal:

{ ) Public Sewer { ) Dry Sewer ()Q Community Syslem ()
Septic Tank & Leachliekl () Other, please deseribe
PART 111

At o e ke ok o o ook oo Rl o o o WO oo el oo R R Ol O o ot o ofoR o B O o

SURVEYOR/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER VERIFICATION
AR o oo o oo R R RO BRI e ol R R R ek R

I, the undersigned, a ticensed fand surveyor, architect, and/or engineer, have completed the information
requested. The legal deseription has been prepared by me or under my supervision in accordance with the
requirements of the TowiLof Rotterdam regulations and the laws of the State of New York.

Signed: Z’ Date: ID/Zf/ZﬂC‘/

Address’ 1_&_32_2@3;44.,&_&5__ Phone: (578} 3¢S ~04 5
MiskEa yuna Ny j23c¢ Zip: _{z309

PLEASE AFFIX SURYEYOR/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SEAL HERE

Page 4 of 6 Rotterdam Change of Zone Application
22323
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Peter Road Re-zoning factors:

The parcel at Peter Road known as 759 Peter Road has been under the ownership of Peter Road
LLC for approximately 10 years. It has been investigated for several types of developments
including but not limited to commerclal, single family and transient multi-family developments,
Due to the configuration of the parcel, proximity to Highbridge Road, neighboring commercial
parcels and Interstate 890 single family development of the parcel is cost prohibitive and offers
minimal sale value, It is proposed to re-zone the parcel to R-3 multi-family residential to permit
to the development of ownership based condominiums. This would allow the density necessary
to provide affordable housing units geared towards young professionals and senior citizens.
This Jocation would be very attractive to both demographics due to its ciose proximity to
Interstate 890 and the re-development of goods and services along the Hamburg Street
Corridor, This development will also offer an excellent buffer between the single family
residential structures and the commercial parcel on the west side of Highbridge Road.
Additionally, the condominiums would include a homeowner’s association {HOA) which would
be responsible for all exterior maintenance and upkeep of the parcel. The HOA will provide
peace of mind and comfort to the surrounding single family residences that the parcel will be
maintained to highest standards,
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%***ﬂ*$$#*$$**$*$$*$*#ﬁ?*****#$$$****$$#*$$****%**$**$***********

LEGAL OWNER SIGNATURE

$$#$$$******ﬂﬁ$$*$***$$*$$*******$$$$***¥$$*$$*$$*$*$#*#$$$*#**$*

(Signature of legal owner or representative as authorized by legal owner)

I, the undersigned, swear or allirm under penalty of perj ury that the above responses are made
truthlully and to the best of my knowledge,

I turther swear or alfiom that | am the owner of record of the area proposed for the previously
identificd land use action, or, if not the owner, attached herewith is written permission from the owner
authorizing my actions on his/her behalf,

Name: Veley Road , LLC Date: __1o]249 |24
Address: 2. (o pudes Dave, e Suite to_ Phone: 518 - b5 - 322
— ny_,_*\_li}... 1z Zip: lzze s
B , \b]Z‘—‘u!Z}f
Sighuture uf‘yﬁptig?x(t of representative Date
Ccn'c-j Fewintacteloska’ | ey -
NOTARY
STATE OF NEW YORK) ss:
COUNTY OF mlom\; )
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this __ 261 day of _ Oclolber L2024
NOTARY SEAL ¢_beve QWA oGy
Notary Signature 6

Notary Public in and for the State of New York
Residing at: N Bicch Lore, CHOaK AN vy |
My appointment expires: _ 83 - 13 -201¢

1 AT
LTy

CHERE NN MG
Hotury Public,

PLEASE APFIX NOTARY SEAL HERE

Page 5 of 6 Rotterdam Change of Zone Application
22323
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TOWN OF ROTTERDA

John F. Kirvin Government Center + 1100 Sunrise Boulevard Rotterdam, NY 12306
Telephone: 518-355-7575 + Fax: 518-355-7976 + Woebsite: www. jotterdamny.org

LETTER FROM PROPERTY OWNER GRANTING
AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

ACOPY OF THIS LETTER MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR EACH PROPERTY OWNER
INVOLYED

I, _Core Tlowendvwske » being duly sworn declare that | am the sdw e tzes + i g of
4

(PROPERTY OWNER) Peler €onf LLC e

owner ol the property involved in a proposed &*Lﬁrmi__CﬂdﬂAfMIppﬁcmion request before the
Fown of Rotterdanm for property known as parcel number {s): velopment

Tax Parcel Number(s) &G 72 ~ ]~ I

I hereby grant M ] S:*:‘ ) ‘éwg 13 .. ndfor their ageni(s) (o act on my behall,

Hurther declare that all siatements, answers, and information hercin subfiitedsds i all respecets true and

vorrect Lo the best of my knowledge and belief, /

Signature (Authorized Representative); SNy WMol
Date: . \olzajry
NOTARY
STATE OF NEW YORK) ss:
COUNTY OF WA lhany . )
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN 10 before me this 2672  day of _ ¢>cfoher L2024
NOTARY SEAL ¢ fon O TN Lo,

Notary Signattre CS o)

Notary Public in and for the State of New York

Residing at: 39 A Bicch Lans, Cgnw N rzeey”
My appointment expires: _03-1™ 20206 /
Page 6 ol'6 Rotterdam Change ol Zone Application
22323
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CGuatifizg in Albary Connly
Comscinalon Beplres Maggh 19, We
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CT14-20397

Executor’s Deed

This Indenture

L

)
Made the , day of August, Two Thousand Fourteen

Between ANTHONY J. VALENTINE, residing at 3013 Kirvin
Lane, Schenectady, New York 12306, as Executor of the lLast
Will and Testament of Benjamin A. Valentine, late of the City
of Schenectady, Schenectady County, New York, Party of the
First Part, and

PETER ROAD, LLC, a New York limited liability company,
with offices at 3020 Mariaville Road, Schenectady, New York
12306, Party of the Second Part,

—r Witnesseth that the Party of the First Part, by virtue

L of the power and authority given in and by said Last Will and

- Testament, and/or by Article 11 of the Estates, Powers and

;sn. Trusts Law, and in consideration of TWO HUNDRED FIFTEEN
< W THOUSAND and no/100 ($215,000.00) Dollars lawful meney of the s
Eﬁé g United States, paid by the Party of the Second Part, does &
g hereby grant and release unto the Party of the Second Part, ¢

his heirs, distributees and assigns, forever,

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND, with the buildings and
improvements thereon, situate in the Town of Rotterdam,
County of Schenectady, State of New York, more particularly
bounded and described on Schedule A attached hereto and made

w
.0
Q:EEZL part hereof.

Being the same the same premises conveyed by Eleanor
Schrom to Benjamin A. Valentine and Philomena Valentine, his
wife, by Executor’s Deed dated May 18, 1978 and recorded in
the Schenectady County Clerk’s Office on May 12, 1978 in Book
1017 of Deeds, at page 108.

ST

The said Benjamin A. Valentine died testate, a resident
of the City of Schenectady, Schenectady County, New York, on

July 12, 2005. His Last Will and Testament dated December 7,
LaVelle 2001, was duly admitted to probate by the Schenectady County
é&L]?iIlIl Surrogate’s Court on April 25, 2012, and Letters Testamentary
LTSS LaRITY PATTERSIE were issued to Anthony J. Valentine and such letters have not

Attorneys At Law been revoked and are now in full force and effect.

29 British American Blvd.
Latham, New York . ) ) .
C2110.1405 The said Philomena Valentine died a resident of the City
(518) 869-6227 of Schenectady, Schenectady County, New York, on March 6,
Fax (518) 8690572

188 Chuech Streat
Sy Sprlags, New York
12866

({518} 584-6300
Fax {518) 584-5673
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Exccutor’s Deed

2001 leaving Benjamin A. Valentine her surviving tenant by
the entirety.

Tax Map ID# 59.20-1-1

Subject to all enforceable covenants, easements,
conditions, reservations and restrictions of record,

Together with all right, title and interest, if any, of
the Party of the First Part in and to any streets and roads
abutting the above described premises to the center lines
thereof;

Together with the appurtenances, and also all the estate
which the said decedent had at the time of decedent’s death
in said premises, and also the estate therein, which the
Party of the First Part has or has power to convey or dispose
of, whether individually, or by virtue of said will, ox
otherwise;

To have and to hold the premises herein granted unto the
Party of the Second Part, his heirs, distributees angd
assigns, forever.

And the Party of the First Part covenants that the Party
of the First Part has not done or suffered anything whereby
the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatsocever,
except as aforesaid.

Subject to the provisions of Section Thirteen of the
Lien Law.

The word “Party” shall be construed as if it reads
“Parties” whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.

In Witness Whereof, the Party of the First Part has duly
executed this deed on the day and year first above written.

Lavelle Estate of Beniamin A. Valentine

hd -
g%éﬁh%&ﬁ In Presence of  By: e/ Exe.
Auorneys At Law Anthonbe;7Valentine, Executor

39 Brirish Amerlcan Bivd.
Latham, New York
[2110-1405

(518) 869-6227
Eix (518) 869-0571 -2-

188 Church Sereet
Lenoga Springs, New York
12866

{518) 584-6300
Fax (518) 584-5673
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Executor’s Deed

STATE OF NEW YORK )

COUNTY OF /4/-54’{_'% § >o

On the // day of August in the year 2014, before me,
the undersigned, a notary public in and for said state,
personally appeared Anthony J. Valentine, personally known to
me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to
be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same
in his capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument,
the individual, or the person upon ~behalf -of which the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

NN

Notary Public

MICHAEL P. MULLANEY
Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified in Schengg;%%ya County
RECORD & RETU-RN H ) ﬂeg. No. 4
Commission Expires Jan. 31 .%O_"r(

0]

Lavelle
& Finn

1K LIARILITY PARTNE RV
Attorneys At Law

Y Brivish American Bhvd,
Latham, New York
12110-1405

(518) 869-6227
#ax (518) 869.0572 : -3

188 Church Streer
initoga Springs, New York
11866

(518) 5846300
Fux {518) 584.5673
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SCHEDULE A DESCRIPTION

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND, with the buildings and improvements thereon, situate in
the Town of Rotterdam, County of Schenectady, State of New York, as shown and designated on a Map
No. 2 of Freds Community Plat, Town of Rotterdam, Schenectady County, N.Y., dated July 29, 1950,
made by Walter E. Maxwell, Engineer and filed in the Schenectady County Clerk's Office on Novernher

1, 1950, and more particularly bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the southerly line of Highbridge Road where it is intersected by the westerly line
of Peter Road as designated on said map; thence North 73 degrees 7 minutes west 288.69 feet as
designated on said map to a point: thence south 5 degrees 10 minutes east 572.31 feet as designated on
said map to a point; thence north 59 degrees 47 minutes cast 294,96 feet as designated on said map to a
point in the westerly line of Peter Road; thence northerly along the westerly line of said Peter Road .
400.99 feet as designated on said map to the point or place of beginning,

EXCEPTING AND RESERVING THEREFROM, HOWEVER, ALL THAT PIECE OR PARCEIL OF
LAND with the buildings thereon situate in the Town of Rotterdam, County of Sohenectady ard State of

New York, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at an iron pipe found in the westerly boundary of Peter Road, said pipe lying south 5 degrees
10 mintutes cast a distance of 259,05 feet from the intersection of the westerly boundary of Peter Road
with the southerly boundary of Highbridge Road; thence running along the westerly boundary of Peter
Road south 5 degrees 10 minutes east for a distance of 80 feet to an iron pipe; thence running along the
division line between lands of Nocian on the north and lands now or formerly of Elizabeth Day on the
south, south 59 degrees 48 minutes 40 seconds west for a distance of 137.95 feet to a pipe; thence
through the lands of said Nocian north § degrees 10 minutes west 138.34 feet; thence north 84 degrees 50
minutes east a distance of 125 feet to the point of beginning; the said parcel containing .3133 acres of

Jand more or less,

Premises are more modemly described as follows:

All that piece or parcel of land, with buildings and improvements situate in the Town of Rotterdam,
County of Schenectady, State of New York, lying northerly of Angelina Road, easterly of Devendorf Road,
southerly of Highbridge Road, westerly of New York State (1-890) and being more particularly bounded and

described as follows;

Beginning at a recovered iron pipe on the division Jine of the herein described parce] to the north and lands of
now or formerly Stibinger (L.949 P.690) to the south, said iron pipe being South 17° 33* 39" East 259.46 feet
from the southerly bounds of Highbridge Road;

Thence along the bounds of Stibinger South 72° 147 02" West 125.02 feet to a recovered iron pipe and South
17° 45° 55" East [38.17 feet to a recovered iron pipe on the northerly bounds of lands of now or formerly
Simmons (L.1874 P.900) also being the nottherly hounds of Lot No. 26! as shown on a map entitled “Map
No. 2 of Freds Community Plot” as prepared by Walter E. Maxwell P.E. & L.S. on July 29, 1950 and filed in
the office of the Schenectady County Clerk on November 1, 1950 in Plat Cabinet G as Map 166;

Thence continuing along the northetly bounds of Lot No.261, 260 and 259 as shown on a map entitled “Map
No. 2 of Freds Community Plot”, also being the nertherly bounds of lands of now or formerly Simmons
(L..1874 P.900), Laverty (L.1346 P.179) and De Gasperis (L.1032 P.704) respectively South 46° $8' 33
West for a distance of 155,59 fect to a recovered capped iron rod at the southerly comer of lands of now or
formerly Heise (L.1571 P.16) also being the southerly comer of Lot No. 36 as shown on a map entitled

07/30/2014 8:17:39 AM JHayss
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“Riggi Manor Section Two, Town of Rotterdam, County of Schenectady, N.Y." as prepared by C.T. Male
Associates on June 23, 1965 and filed in the office of the Schenectady County Clerk on Angust 19, 1965 in

Piat Cabinet G as Map 232; _
Thence continuing along the easterly bounds of Lot No.36, 34, 32, 30 and 28 as shown on a map entitled

“Rigei Manor Section Two, Town of Rotterdam, County of Schenectady, N.Y."”, also being the northerly
bounds of lands of now or formerly Heise (L.1571 P,16), Fialkowski (L.1155 P.117), Grippo (L.1830 P437),
Lyons (L.982 P.324) and Devery (L.1850 P.262) respectively, North 17° 33 39" West 562.12 feet to point
on the southerly bounds of Highbridge Road(ak.a. County Road No. 48) as shown on N.Y.5. Appropriation
of Interstate 550-2-1.1, Map 365 Parcel 371, South 85° 21" 58" East 218.41 feet, North 05° 05 25" East
10.00 feet and South 85° 30" 39" East 63.57 feet to the intersection of the southerly bounds of Highbridge

Road and the westerly bounds of Peter Road;
Thence South 17° 33* 39" East 259.46 feet along the wester]
beginning, containing 2.41 acres of land, more or Jess.

y bounds of Peter Road to the point and place of
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SITE LOCATION MAP
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PROPOSED ZONE: R-3 MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
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“4 Nice Place to Live” "4 Nice Place to Do Business

Town of Rotterdam
Office of the Planning Commission

Kimberly Ricker Scannell, Chairman Telephone (518) 355-7575
Peter J. Comenzo, Senior Planner Facsimile (518) 355-2725

Resolution Number PC62-2024
Moved by Mr. Collins seconded by Mr. Calder
Applicant: Peter Road, LLC

Resolution Adopting a Report and Positive Recommendation on
the Change of Zone Request by Peter Road, LL.C

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Rotterdam (“Town Board”) has received an
application from Peter Road, LLC the (“Applicant”) for Change of Zone Request from Single Family
Residential (R-1) to Multiple Family (R-3) to facilitate the potential construction of up to twenty (20)
condominium units on a £2.41 acres parcel located at 759 Peter Road (Tax Map No. 59.20-1-1); and

WHEREAS, the Town Board referred the Change of Zone application to the Planning
Commission on November 6, 2024 for a report and recommendation thereon; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant presented the Change of Zone application to the Planning
Commission at its regularly scheduled meeting held on November 19, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed the proposed Change of Zone at its regularly
scheduled meeting held on November 19, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has deliberated on the proposed Change of Zone;
NOW, THEREFORE, upon motion of Member Collins, seconded by Member Calder,

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Planning Commission of the Town of Rotterdam as follows:

1. The Planning Commission hereby adopts the following as its report on the proposed Change of Zone:

The Change of Zone request concerns one parcel comprising a total of +£2.41 acres located at
759 Peter Road. The +2.41 acres parcel to be rezoned is currently zoned Single Family
Residential (R-1). The property is surrounded by single family residential with a proposed
Stewarts Shop convenience store located across Highbridge Road from this property. This
area is very convenient for traveling to and from multiple locations.
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Resolution Number PCXX-2024
Peter Road, LL.C

November 19, 2024

Page 2

If rezoned to R-3, the following uses would be permissible:

Multi-Family residential as opposed to only single-family residential development.

2. Subject to the considerations set forth in Paragraph 3, below, the Planning Commission
hereby adopts a negative recommendation on the Peter Road, LL.C Change of Zone request for
the following reasons:
A. The property is in an area predominately single family residential along Peter Road and
the Highbridge Area with commercial property and multi-family development located to
the north of the subject property across Highbridge Road.
B. Peter Road is a collector road for the single-family residential developments located
south if the property and experiences traffic delays during the peak travel periods.
C. The Change of Zone may negatively impact property values in the immediate
neighborhood and potential spur additional requests for Multi Family Residences.
D. The proposed Change of Zone is not in character with the existing development in the
area.
E. Change of Zone applications to Multi-Family Residential have been requested for this
property previously and comments/concerns have not changed.
3. Neither a negative recommendation by the Planning Commission, nor any rezoning action
taken by the Town Board, should be construed as a denial or other negative position concerning
any proposed conceptual development plan. Any proposed development shall remain subject to

full review by the Planning Commission.
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Resolution Number PCXX-2024
Peter Road, LLL.C

November 19, 2024

Page 3

Member
Kimberly Ricker-Scannell
Mark D’Alessandro
Wayne Calder
Clark Collins
Joseph Signore
Lynn Flansburg
Joseph Miglucci

SAW

Peter J. Comenz/
Senior Planner

Nay
X

e 2
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3. Peter Road LLC - Peter Road. Report and Recommendation to the Town Board on a Change of Zone
from Single Family Residential (R-1) to Multi-Family Residential (R-3) for the potential construction of up
to 20 condominiums on a +2.41 acres. Engineer: Brett Steenburg, P.E. PLLC.

Ms. Scannell: Next up, Peter Road, LLC, to support and recommendation to the town board on a change of zone from a
single-family residential to multi-family residential for the potential construction of up to 20 condominiums.

Mr. Steenburgh: Good evening. Brett Steenburgh, Steenburgh Consulting Engineering. I'm here on behalf of Peter
Road LLC, Mr. Lewandowski, who has owned the parcel at 759 Peter Road for I think over a decade now. He had several
requests and projects over the years looking at developing this parcel. I believe all of them involved transient occupancy,
apartment-style living to develop this parcel. '

I recently met with Corey and we kind of looked at some different options that would allow him to develop the parcel in a
manner that would basically be productive. Given the proximity to 890, the proximity to the new stewards, which
hopefully will be being built, it really is kind of between a residential zone and a commercial and highway transit zone.
So, we looked at some of the various things that have been successful in the Town of Rotterdam.

Condominium development, homeowner-occupied condominiums. It won't take you long to drive around Rotterdam and
see condominiums embedded in beautiful single-family home residential communities. Stable Gate, Homestead, the new
Crossings at Helderberg Meadows are building 124 condominiums. All three of those products are being built by
Pigliavento. You have White Birch Gardens on Helderberg Avenue. Again, all nestled within the proximity of single-
family residences.

What this offers is an ability for first-time homebuyers, which is my son's graduating college this year. I shudder at the
thought of him trying to purchase a home. Homes are starting three-quarters of a million dollars almost anywhere you go.
So, what these condominiums offer is a great opportunity for first-time homebuyers and retirees, people downsizing,
people downsizing, wanting to downsize within their community. If you look at the people who have purchased at those
aforementioned condominium developments, that's very much what they are. The huge advantage to this particular parcel,
especially for the first-time homebuyers, the young business professional, is the proximity to Interstate 890.

You can be anywhere in Albany in 15 minutes, anywhere in Schenectady in 15 minutes, just without much difficulty and
much impact on the Rotterdam residential streets. Looking at this and looking at what's going on in Hamburg Street, all of
the new redevelopment along Hamburg Street, I think adding door fronts within that proximity will only help foster the
growth of the restaurants and the shops and all of the businesses that I'm sure the Town of Rotterdam would love to get
along Hamburg Street. I'd love to see the development of that as well.

So, we sat down, and we looked at the parcel and we're proposing there are four-unit buildings similar to almost all of
those I mentioned, Stable Gate, Putnam, all of those. And the reason we like the four-unit buildings, especially for home
ownership, if you look at a lot of condominium developments, some of them where they have that interior unit where you
have a front and back exterior wall. All of these are two up, two down.

So, every resident has three exterior walls and only share one common wall, which is nice because you have a lot of
natural light, a lot of windows, and it becomes a much more sellable product for people who actually want to buy and live
there and stay there. Whereas what we found a lot of times with the larger condominium buildings, where you have 10, 15
units in one building, you do get those units that aren't particularly as sellable and can. It's the, you have the issue with
those interior units not being as sellable. I've seen a lot of those buildings where the owners and the developers have had
to put those, some of those up for rent because those larger units, they're not, people don't want to buy a unit where they
have one exterior wall or two exterior walls. These have been incredibly successful, especially in this market. And I think
the biggest thing is, the site will be encumbered with a homeowners association for all the maintenance of the exteriors of
the building, all of the maintenance of the site, the septic system, all of the utilities, the porous asphalt, the drainage, all of
that will be maintained by a homeowners association, which money is set aside every year for the maintenance of that.
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I'm sure all of you are familiar with HOAs. There have been a lot of them here, but money is set aside for that
maintenance. So, this, in the residents, they want it to look nice because they're going to be at those HOA meetings
saying, hey, listen, you know, we didn't get the leaves cleaned up last week. We really, you know, that type of stuff. So, it
ends up becoming a community and a community of homeowners.

So, we spent a lot of time, we looked at this four-unit building. We're looking at five of them on the site, a mixture of one
and two bedrooms, which meets the R3 zoning requirements. We meet all of the R3 zoning requirements should this be
changed to R3. And even exceeding some of the setback requirements by, I think the front yard setback is 30 feet. We're
right at about 30 feet along Peter Road, but along the rear of the lots, I think it's 20-foot setback. We're at about 30 feet on
those rear yard setbacks. And we're going to retain that existing tree and brush buffer along the rear of those yards to
provide privacy to the residents behind and plant additional buffers on the south side of the property.

We can certainly, as we work through the planning process, look at different amenities that this board would feel see fit
to, you know, look at for a development of this type within a community like the Highbridge Road community. So, we're
here this evening seeking a positive recommendation from this board to the town board for the change of zone from R1 to
R3.

Ms. Scannell: Well, thank you. I appreciate you being here. I think that we all need to remember that we're here for a
report and recommendation. So, while I'm sure as a Planning Commission we immediately look at your schedule, we start
asking questions. Where are we going to put the snow and where are we going to put this? I will tell you I really do like
the idea of how private you are keeping this community. There's an awful lot of green space that I can see just by looking
at it. Even this early on with a site plan we don't always see that level of trees. Usually, we're starting like with not a lot of
trees and we're asking for more trees. So, I always like to say he who names first loses. So, I could also see moving
forward, like you said, additional buffers or something like that.

I'm going to give the opportunity to everyone up here to kind of ask some questions, to make some comments. If they
have any concerns, certainly you could address things. My own personal take is that I am at a point in my life where I'm
making decisions, and my daughter is at a point in her life where she is making decisions. Our decisions might find us in
similar locations and for some of the similar reasons. I have a five-bedroom, four-bathroom house right now. I mow a lot
of lawn. I'm digging a lot of gardens and there's some days that I just sit back and say what am I doing? This is crazy. I'm
one person and the idea of condo living, certainly as I get older, I'm 55 now, as I get older it is nice to have that
maintenance done and kept up. My daughter's going to be 27. She's a professional woman. She does not ever want to ever
take care of a lawn, but she wants it nice, right? She wants it to look nice. What price point are you looking at for these?

Mr. Steenburgh: I wish I had consulted with Corey beforehand, but it would probably, I would guess probably in the
upper 300,000s.

Ms. Scannell: Do you find typically with condominiums at this price point in communities as small as this one, do you
find more owner occupancy, or do you find less owner occupancy? In your experience.

Mr. Steenburgh: I find more owner occupancy. If you're going to invest that amount of money, you want to live there. I
know the success the Pigliavento’s have had in this community with Homestead and Stable Gate, and they certainly
wouldn't be investing into 124 more condominiums at the Crossings if this wasn't a successful venture. We very much feel
that this is something that would be sellable on this parcel. Again, the proximity to 890 for young business professionals is
invaluable. They don't want to drive. They don't want to be in their car for an hour. They would like to have that ability to
access their workplace quickly and easily.
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Ms. Scannell: And then I think on the opposite side of the fence, we've also seen with folks that are eligible like I am for
the 55 and up community over at Whispering Pines. So, there's folks too that might have children and grandchildren that
have stayed in the area, and they just don't want to keep the big house anymore. All right, very good.

Mr. Miglucci, questions, comments, concerns?

Mr. Miglucci: Well, this obviously has to have a zone change. So, the convoy's got to handle that. You know, apartments
and condos, apartments and condos, I believe we have more than Clifton Park right now. So, it's a double-edged sword.
You have people here that own properties that have been there for years. It's a lot to consider.

I believe the town board is going to have to take a look at that zone change.

Ms. Scannell: Right, well, so just to clarify for the record, the town board will be making the decision whether or not to
grant the change of zone. All they are asking from this Planning Commission is for a report and recommendation. So, we
would not be voting on anything whether or not to move forward with this project. In the event that the change of zone
were to be approved by the Town Board, they'd be back in front of us and we'd be talking about the trees and the setbacks
and the snow and where are we going to park and things like that. Mr. D'Alessandro?

Mr. D'Alessandro: Yeah, I've got a couple things. I've been on this board probably almost seven years now. This project
has been turned down multiple times. I knew as soon as Stewart's got approved, this was going to happen. But there's a
residential neighborhood and it's there for a reason. Now we're getting encroachment with businesses, and I don't think
that's right. Traffic on Peter Road and Sherman between you guys, no, between eight and nine and four to six is a
nightmare. Now when Stewart's coming in, it's going to be worse. Yeah, I would rather see affordable homes there.
Something that's going to blend in with the neighborhood. That's my opinion. “Inaudible...people clapping and cannot
hear what Mark is saying.”

Ms. Scannell: Thank you. Mr. Signore.

Mr. Signore: Your home is your castle and obviously all of you feel somewhat infringed or affected by what's going to
go on here. I'm with two and a half, almost two and a half acres. I'm okay with staying with the character of the
neighborhood and perhaps putting residential homes because it's hard to tell people what they can do with their property
when they own it. It's very difficult and I would feel much better with residential homes because it's within the character
of that neighborhood. So, I really can't support the 20 condominiums.

Ms. Scannell: Thank you. Anything else, Mr. Signore?
My, Signore: No.
Ms. Scannell: All righty. Mr. Calder.

Mr. Calder: Well, I lived over there for 44 years on Day Road and I just went into one of the Pigliavento’s condos about
6 years ago. When I was on the Town Board we disapproved this project, and the neighbors were very happy. I
understand. I think the bigger fight, I don't approve of this by the way, but I think the bigger fight is going to be when the
farmland across the street and that goes. That's going to be a tough one to stop. That's going to be sizable. I don't know,
you know, of course, when that might happen, but I'm very familiar with this project and I, for one, have to agree with a
couple of board members. I'm not going to vote for it.
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Ms. Scannell: Mr. Collins?

Mr. Collins: Yeah, I've seen this project. This is the third time. I voted down every time and I plan on doing that tonight.
And since this isn't a public hearing, I'll say some things that made you thinking. I mean, you bought your homes for a
reason. You want to live there. This guy, and I'm not criticizing him, he bought it for $250,000. He sells these for
$300,000. He's bringing in $6 million.

He's going to make a ton of money and go on and he's going to leave you guys. And you have the right to live in your
home and neighborhood and not be infringed upon somebody that wants to. And he can build four houses. Joe Signore,
where he wanted, I lived next to it, and they wanted to put apartments and stuff on it, and we fought it. And now they've
got seven homes over there. It's a beautiful neighborhood.

Now the guy might not make enough money, but it's not my job to make him money. My job is to protect you residents
that have lived here for years, paid your taxes, because I think of Rotterdam as a business. Every one of you has a share
and if we build this and your house is worth $250,000 now and you go to somebody who says, I don't want to look at
condos, I'm going to give you $200,000. So, your share went down after all the years you paid for it. And that's how I
feel. And what's the problem is like Wayne saying across the street, you've got 13 acres. If we okay this, you've got to
okay that. And in those 13 acres, we can build 50 or 60. So then what do we have? We've got condominium in heaven.

And now he said that out on Guilderland Avenue, but that's out on the outskirts. This is infringing upon your rights as
residents that bought houses in the bedroom community to maintain the lifestyle that you wanted. It's not our job. And as
far as I'm concerned, and my wife's on the town board, I will fight tooth and nails to make sure that this doesn't go through
because you deserve your privacy. You deserve what you worked hard for. And this gentleman said that you can't, you
can buy a lot of houses in Rotterdam for $250,000. Somebody wanted to give me $350,000 for mine. I'll sell it tomorrow.
You know what I'm saying? So, I'm here for you.

I think you, you guys own Rotterdam and this board, I'm going to vote no. I don't know how the town board's going to
vote, but they should take into consideration. I urge you when this becomes a public hearing with the Town Board, you
come out like you are now and show your support against this because it's your homes and your livelihood and your way
of life. That's all I have.

Ms. Scannell: Mrs. Flansburg?

Mrs. Flansburg: I've been on this board for quite some time and must have been even predating that property owner.
There have been many iterations that have come through here. I have in my mind a former board member that was on
here. I think they tried to put multiple apartment buildings on here where there was more building than green space and so
this is atypical in that regard.

However, not necessarily to the same vehemence, I do not agree with this particular project because it's two-sided. We sit
up here and we're trying to think of the best for our community and although I live on the complete other side of town,
even | know Peter Road cannot have significantly more traffic added to it. You cannot get off of it onto Highbridge. But
then on the other side, you are going to have new development of the Stewart’s and so Highbridge is going to get busier
and in a good way, right? We want to encourage business in our community. And then you also have multifamily tends to
be a good buffer between business and single family, but I don't think in this case, like it's not a large piece of property.
And T know that, similar to what Mr. Collins vehemently said, it's not our responsibility to make that particular property
owner money.
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I think each time this has come before the board, whatever the makeup of the board has been, it has been to say if you had
come with single family homes, it wouldn't be as much of a discussion. There wouldn't be so much dissent coming from
here. But with an entrance so close to Highbridge, with multifamily adding more traffic onto Peter Road, I don't agree
with this particular project in this location. I think this spot is too difficult to do what you're trying to do, even though it
looks, if you put it anywhere else, it looks perfect. I would be like, wow, you actually have more green than building.
Having said that, they're absolutely right. If the property on the other side, we'd still have a traffic issue, unless maybe
they had an entrance on Highbridge, and we don't need to speculate, but there's much more to deal with, and it's not
abutting so many single-family homes that have been there. So, it's close. He's trying, but I just don't think that it's the
appropriate place for it. Peter Road has enough issues on its own right now, and I will vote no.

Ms. Scannell: Thank you, Mrs. Flansburg. Well, I think that as a Planning Commission, I probably am the only one that
thinks that this project does have merit. I have not been on this Planning Commission. I have not seen a hundred different
proposals. So, when I came here tonight, I tried to look at this with fresh eyes for the first time, and to look at things from
that lens and through that lens. i

While I applaud my fellow Planning Commission members for respecting adjoining property owners' rights, I also have
learned this past year just how strongly people feel about property owners' rights. So, I think that we are really working on
finding that balance, and we are at some point allowed, all of us, to agree to disagree. This is not a Planning Commission
decision. Our report and recommendation will be to the town board, and it will not be by the sounds of it. I'll entertain a
motion for the recommendation.

Mr. Collins: Can I make a statement? I would just like to, sometimes I ramble, but I'm here as a Planning Commission
member, not as a resident, and my sole purpose is to do my job as a Planning Commission and see projects. I just want to
clarify that.

Mr. Valiquette: And what you mean by that is that as your role as a Planning Commission member, you will not have
any undue influence in that role on the town board. Is that correct?

Mr. Collins: Right.
Mr. Valiquette: Thank you.

Ms. Scannell: So, I would entertain a motion for a recommendation, which is what we're being asked for, a response and
recommendation, so whoever wants to make the motion can make it the way they see fit.

Mr. Collins: I'd like to make the motion as a negative recommendation to the town board, not a positive, but a negative.
Ms. Scannell: We have a motion.

Mr. Calder: I'll second it.

Ms. Scannell: Thank you. Marlo, could you please call the roll.

Ms. Carter: Mr. Collins?

Mr. Collins: Yes.

Ms, Carter: Mrs. Flansburg?
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Mrs. Flansburg: Yes.

Ms. Carter: Mr. D’ Alessandro?
Mr. D'Alessandro: Yes.

Ms. Carter: Mr. Calder?

Mr. Calder: Yes.

Ms. Carter: Mr. Signore?

Mr. Signore: Yes.

Ms. Carter: Mr. Miglucci?
Mr. Miglucci: Yes.

Ms. Carter: Ms. Scannell?

Ms. Scannell: No.

Motion is carried.

Mr. Steenburgh: Thank you for your input this evening.

Ms. Scannell: Thank you very much.
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